
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on April 10, 2019 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular 

Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should 

contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

April 10, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the March 13, 2019 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 03/31/19, Investment Activity Report, 03/31/19, Current Assets 

Report, 03/31/19, Revenue Report, 03/31/19, and Expense Report, 03/31/19 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 04/10/19 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Secretary Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the March billings in April. 

President Fisher and Trustee Flint will review the April billings in May. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Committee of the Whole - Budget 

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Approve LLD pay grade adjustment - Action Required 

Annual industry standard review and adjustment to LLD pay scale. 

b. Approve FY2019-20 LLD Working Budget - Action Required 

Annual approval of the LLD Working Budget for fiscal year 2019-2020. 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Fisher, Flint, Hummel, Sullivan, Swistak, Wang 

10. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

March 13, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee (arrived 7:57 p.m.) 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

Two members of the public addressed the Board. The first visitor talked about transportation to the Library 

for patrons who, due to age, physical limitations, or income, cannot visit the LLD. She urged the Board to 

consider viable options.  The second visitor stated that she was speaking in support of libraries. She voiced 

concerns about citizens who solely focus on taxation. She commented about LLD Board member behavior, 

the elevator project, and the candidate objection that was filed against her. She asked the Board to think 

about the Library as an investment.  

 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/19, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/19, Current 

Assets Report, 02/28/19, Revenue Report, 02/28/19, and Expense Report, 02/28/19 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/13/19 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve the Consent Agenda items 3a through 3d. Trustee 

Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Swistak reviewed the February billings in March. 

Secretary Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan will review the March billings in April. 

 

Director Weinstein discussed LLD’s Harry Potter Day.  It was wonderful day where over 585 patrons 

attended the three hour event.  She provided an overview of the day’s activities and mentioned the LLD’s 

Flickr page photos and very positive Facebook comments. 

2 



 

2 
 

 

On February 11th the Director met with Kristin Jachymiak from the West Suburban Community Pantry, Lisle 

Police Chief Anderson, Deputy Chief Wilke, and Deputy Chief Gaw to discuss the LLD’s second year of 

providing lunches for children in need, during the summer months.  

 

Director Weinstein is working with Friends of the Lisle Public Library District and Lisle Woman’s Club (LWC) 

for upcoming collaborative programming events.   In April, the LLD will celebrate National Library Week by 

recognizing women who’ve enriched the LLD via their support. The LLD will partner with the LWC for this 

event.  Later in the year, the LLD will partner with the Friends for a large scale author event. 

 

Director Weinstein is investigating a more comprehensive LLD volunteer program for adults.  She provided 

an overview of current LLD volunteer programs for teens and adults; home delivery and summer read. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint asked for an update about a possible downtown location for the Library. 

Director Weinstein stated that there hasn’t been any official discussion since the October Board 

meeting. Director Weinstein mentioned that the Physical Plant Committee anticipated a formal 

building/campus assessment that should aid the Board in potential capital project planning.  

 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan spoke about the LLD Event Team’s planning of Harry Potter Day. Over 120 

patrons completed the scavenger hunt.  

 

On February 19th, Staff detected natural gas odors in the receiving area and west mechanical room. Nicor 

was called and a technician found a small leak.  Monaco inspected both boilers for leaks and corrected the 

problem area.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan is preparing an RFP for cleaning services for the building. The LLD Piano was 

tuned and foot pedals repaired.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan met with the West Suburban Community Pantry and Lisle Police Officers to 

assess ways to advertise the summer lunch program. The LLD looks to host lunches on Mondays, starting in 

June. 

 

On March 1st, State Representative Amy Grant stationed a “mobile office” in the LLD foyer from noon to 2 

pm. Representative Grant met with constituents and listened to their concerns and ideas.  

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint asked how the elevator was working. Assistant Director McQuillan stated it 

was working very well.  

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee met on February 25th. Treasurer Wang provided an overview of what the 

Committee discussed at the meeting; cash flow forecast, investment returns/maturity, and the RFP 

for audit services. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about the corporate cash balance. Director Weinstein 

referenced the LLD Fund Balance Policy. President Fisher explained the current cash 

balance, expected revenues, and end of year spending.   

3 



 

3 
 

 

b. Personnel/Policy - Trustee Flint stated that there were three policies that would be voted on later 

in the meeting. He mentioned that the Committee did not get through everything on the agenda 

and would like to meet again in April. He noted that Policy 200 mentions a code of conduct/ethics 

policy and asked the Board to vote on Policy 200 with the expectation that the Committee shall 

deliver a draft policy in the near future.  

 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee met on March 6th. Director Weinstein provided a list of the topics 

discussed at the meeting; building assessment, keyless entry, HVAC, countertops for the east end 

bathrooms, and parking lot lights.  

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint asked about parking during Harry Potter Day and using parking 

spots at St. Joan of Arc Church.   

 

7. Unfinished Business - None 

 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Request for Proposal (RFP) for audit services 

MOTION: Treasurer Wang moved to approve the Request for Proposal for audit services. Vice 

President Hummel seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein elaborated on the RFP. Trustee Sullivan asked if the Board 

wanted to include unincorporated Lisle in the description. Treasurer Wang highlighted the 

timeline for the RFP process. Trustee Sullivan recommended some edits. President Fisher 

asked Treasurer Wang if she wished to withdraw her motion since the Board agreed to 

editing the RFP.  

 

Treasurer Wang withdrew her motion. 

 

MOTION: Treasurer Wang moved to approve Request for Proposal for audit services as amended. 

Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Approve LLD Policy 342: Social Media 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve LLD Policy 342: Social Media. Vice President Hummel 

seconded. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan suggested an edit. The Board agreed to keep the wording as 

presented.  

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

c. Approve LLD Policy 200: Lisle Library District (LLD) Board By-Laws 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve LLD Policy 200: Lisle Library District (LLD) Board By-Laws. 

Vice President Hummel seconded. 

 

4 



 

4 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked if the Board would consider broadly defining the process 

of filling a Trustee vacancy. President Fisher stated documenting that the LLD follows 

Illinois election law was sufficient.  Trustee Sullivan recommended listing more duties for 

the Vice President. Vice President Hummel stated that duties are defined by state statute. 

Treasurer Wang asked about LLD Committees. Director Weinstein clarified that the three 

required Committees are in accordance with the Illinois Public Library District Act. 

Treasurer Wang asked about Article XII Teleconferencing. President Fisher stated that the 

language is straight from the Open Meetings Act (OMA). President Fisher asked about 

language in Article IV regarding tie-vote candidates. He recommended eliminating “tie-

vote” and simply keeping the word “candidates.”  Trustee Flint referred to the upcoming 

instance of electing Officers when there is no President to preside over the meeting. Board 

members referred to Robert’s Rules of Order.  Trustee Sullivan asked about the process of 

filling a vacancy. Trustee Flint explained the process. President Fisher asked Trustee Flint if 

he wished to withdraw his motion since Policy 200 had been edited.  

 

Trustee Flint withdrew his motion. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve LLD Policy 200: Lisle Library District (LLD) Board By-Laws 

as amended. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

d. Approve LLD Policy 705: Construction, Capital Improvements, and Contractual Services 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve LLD Policy 705: Construction, Capital Improvements, and 

Contractual Services. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint deferred to Assistant Director McQuillan.  Assistant Director 

McQuillan and Director Weinstein explained the changes to the policy. 

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

e. Trustee Reimbursement for meetings, conferences, and workshops 

 

Director Weinstein apprised the Board of an ILA Trustee meeting opportunity on Saturday, March 

16th in Oak Brook. She stated that there was $1,000 in the budget for Trustee meetings and a 

convention line item with approximately $825 in that account. If anyone was interested in going, 

Administration would register the Trustee, and should a Trustee choose to request reimbursement 

for travel expenses, the reimbursement form would be included in next month’s Board packet. 

Trustee Flint mentioned looking into a succession policy for the LLD.  

 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Secretary Bartelli asked when the next Physical Plant Committee meeting would occur. Vice President 

Hummel confirmed that it was scheduled for April 17th at 7 pm. Trustee Swistak mentioned that she 

attended Harry Potter Day with her family.  They had a lot of fun and staff did a great job putting it all 

together.  

 

5 



 

5 
 

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on April 10, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

9

M
ar

-1
9

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

7
/1

8
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
6

,9
8

9
1

,9
9

7
8

,9
8

6
8

5
,7

7
6

7
6

,2
1

3
-1

1
.1

5
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

6
,2

5
1

2
,8

1
5

9
,0

6
6

8
2

,9
1

3
8

2
,3

3
7

-0
.6

9
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
3

,2
4

0
4

,8
1

2
1

8
,0

5
2

1
6

8
,6

8
9

1
5

8
,5

5
0

-6
.0

1
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,6

7
0

6
7

0
2

,3
4

0
2

1
,4

1
1

1
9

,5
4

7
-8

.7
1

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,5
9

0
3

,5
7

6
1

1
,1

6
6

9
6

,4
2

9
9

4
,1

0
2

-2
.4

1
%

To
ta

l Y
S

9
,2

6
0

4
,2

4
6

1
3

,5
0

6
1

1
7

,8
4

0
1

1
3

,6
4

9
-3

.5
6

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
2

,2
7

8
2

,2
7

8
1

3
,2

2
0

1
8

,7
2

0
4

1
.6

0
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,1
0

3
2

,1
0

3
1

3
,8

2
3

1
7

,4
5

5
2

6
.2

8
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

4
6

0
4

6
0

1
,3

4
7

2
,6

6
2

9
7

.6
2

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

4
,8

4
1

0
4

,8
4

1
2

8
,3

9
0

3
8

,8
3

7
3

6
.8

0
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
7

,3
4

1
9

,0
5

8
3

6
,3

9
9

3
1

4
,9

1
9

3
1

1
,0

3
6

-1
.2

3
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,7
5

5
2

,7
5

5
2

3
,7

0
7

2
2

,7
4

6
-4

.0
5

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,0
4

0
3

,0
4

0
2

4
,5

8
9

2
8

,1
0

4
1

4
.3

0
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,5
0

6
1

,5
0

6
1

6
,3

6
5

1
3

,5
0

8
-1

7
.4

6
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
6

0
6

6
0

6
2

,8
5

8
3

,5
2

0
2

3
.1

6
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

3
2

3
1

9
5

1
8

1
-7

.1
8

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,9
3

0
0

7
,9

3
0

6
7

,7
1

4
6

8
,0

5
9

0
.5

1
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

5
,2

7
1

9
,0

5
8

4
4

,3
2

9
3

8
2

,6
3

3
3

7
9

,0
9

5
-0

.9
2

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
8

9
8

8
7

8
2

9
-6

.5
4

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
ar

. 2
0

1
9

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

7
/1

8
Y

T
D

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

8
8

1
,1

9
3

1
,1

5
6

-3
.1

0
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,9

1
5

2
7

,5
8

7
2

6
,2

5
7

-4
.8

2
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,7
7

4
1

1
,2

2
8

1
0

,7
7

4
-4

.0
4

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
5

3
1

,3
1

1
1

,2
7

3
-2

.9
0

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

4
0

7
3

,5
4

4
3

,5
4

6
0

.0
6

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,9

9
9

2
6

,4
7

1
2

6
,8

7
8

1
.5

4
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,2

6
0

2
0

,4
2

6
2

1
,0

7
6

3
.1

8
%

44 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

9

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

8
/1

9
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

3
4

9
3

5
3

1
1

0
7

0
5

1
,1

3
4

6
0

.8
5

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
2

9
8

9
1

4
8

3
6

1
,2

0
4

1
0

,8
5

3
1

0
,7

4
5

-1
.0

0
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

7
4

3
1

4
9

5
9

3
-2

.1
1

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
2

3
9

9
8

0
3

7
0

3
5

7
-3

.5
1

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

0
2

2
9

2
6

-1
0

.3
4

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
2

0
4

2
7

0
9

8
3

3
1

7
.4

9
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
3

3
7

7
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
7

4
6

7
4

8
8

4
1

,4
1

4
5

9
.9

5
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

3
3

2
5

3
3

5
6

1
2

9
8

3
6

1
,2

6
0

5
0

.7
2

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
6

7
4

3
0

3
9

3
0

4
8

4
5

2
,0

0
0

1
2

,8
1

6
1

3
,3

4
9

4
.1

6
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,2
9

3
2

,4
3

1
2

,1
4

9
5

,8
7

3
5

7
,0

3
3

5
5

,5
8

0
-2

.5
5

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

3
2

.0
0

3
7

.0
0

8
3

4
.5

0
7

1
7

.5
0

-1
4

.0
2

%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

1
1

5
1

1
7

1
1

2
1

3
3

1
8

.7
5

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

5
1

,3
6

5
1

9
1

,3
9

9
6

,4
7

3
7

,6
0

4
1

7
.4

7
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

9
1

9
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

1
3

1
1

3
7

2
1

1
,0

3
3

4
3

.2
7

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3
1

5
1

1
9

1
3

1
1

5
2

1
6

.0
3

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

2
8

1
,3

6
5

1
9

1
,5

1
2

7
,1

9
4

8
,6

3
7

2
0

.0
6

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
8

7
9

2
4

8
2

0
-1

1
.2

6
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
3

0
2

2
5

2
0

5
-8

.8
9

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

4
,8

3
8

1
3

0
,5

0
0

1
2

5
,6

6
6

-3
.7

0
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
2

8
1

1
3

7
.5

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
0

2
2

5
2

7
4

7
1

9
6

.4
3

%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,9
0

7
1

4
,4

3
9

1
4

,2
9

2
-1

.0
2

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

5
8

7
0

3
7

5
8

7
.8

2
%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
1

4
4

1
,4

8
6

1
,7

8
1

1
9

.8
5

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

7
4

6
3

,5
0

7
4

,2
5

7
2

1
.3

9
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
3

5
,5

7
2

8
6

,5
0

1
1

4
2

,8
4

1
6

5
.1

3
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
3

4
1

N
/A

 *
1

,0
6

7
--

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

fo
r 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

9
.

45 



46 



47 



In partnership with the Lisle Woman’s Club (LWC), 
join us for a tribute recognizing the distinguished 
relationship between the LLD and the LWC.

Enjoy the The Bel Sonore Chamber Ensemble and 
light refreshments on Saturday, April 13th from 
2:00-4:00 PM in the Library’s meeting room.
Our community has lost three outstanding Library leaders 
within the past five years: Barbara Roake, Marilyn 
Cawiezel, and Robin Sprietsma. We celebrate these women, 
and all the women who’ve contributed their time, energy, 
and love to make the LLD what it is today.

National Library Week:

sat. april 13th

2:00 - 4:00 PM

Celebrating the Exceptional
Women Who’ve Enriched the LLD!

Help us honor and toast the women 
who built the Lisle Library District!

48 



49 



50 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

January – February – March 2019 

January: 

January brought the conclusion of a very successful Winter Read. 348 adults, 48 teens, and 13 

Home Delivery patrons participated in this year’s program. Adults and teens who read and 

logged two books between December 1st and January 7th received a cozy Lisle Library District 

soup bowl. This is our third annual Winter Read and the Adult Services staff is delighted to see 

that our patrons continue to show interest in participating in a library-wide reading event during 

the colder months.  

Adult Services Librarian, Patricia Ruocco, facilitated a very special Murder Among Friends (LLD’s 

Mystery Book Group) discussion on January 17th.  24 patrons attended the discussion to meet 

author Victoria Thompson in person and discuss her book, City of Lies. Victoria shared fascinating 

stories about the events and people that she researched to write the story.  

Adult Services staff participated in a unique outreach visit at Villa St. Benedict this month. Staff 

offered residents the opportunity to sign up in advance for one-on-one help sessions regarding 

accessing eBooks on mobile devices. All available time slots completely filled with five additional 

residents on the waiting list. We were able to assist 21 individuals by helping them download the 

Libby app to their devices and demonstrating how to access digital content. The patrons seemed 

grateful for the personalized service on site. Given the success of this event, we hope to return 

and further assist our community in accessing the Library’s resources.  

February: 

We had a large turnout for our program, Pre-Civil War Quilts: The Secret Codes to the 

Underground Railroad. 50 patrons attended this event where Connie Martin detailed the 

historical quilt code dating back to 1850 and her family's involvement. This program was 

presented in partnership with the Lisle Heritage Society. Additionally, we had a positive response 

to our Valentine’s Day program, Online Dating 50+, presented by Tina Williams. Tina stressed the 

idea of “safety first, romance second,” including providing articles on internet safety and scams. 

Patron feedback submitted via comment cards was very complimentary. The success of this 

program was a great reminder that the Library serves as the trusted information center of the 

community where patrons can receive vetted information on topics like online security.  

Jean Demas attended the annual Illinois Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages 

(TESOL) conference held at the Sheraton in Lisle. Local teachers, tutors, and others attended 

Jean’s presentation, “Families Together: Reading Enrichment for Social Emotional Learning,” 

highlighting the progress of the weekly family literacy partnership with LLD and Naperville School 

District #203/Ann Reid Early Childhood Center. 

Our Book a Librarian service, which allows patrons to schedule a 30 minute-one-on-one help 

51 



session with a librarian, continues to be popular. In February, three Book a Librarian sessions 
were conducted. Topics addressed included Microsoft Word, scanning photos, and project 
assistance. 
 
On Friday, February 8th, 50 people attended the opening night reception for artist Sara S. Sadat's 
exhibit-"Strength in Numbers."  
 
March: 
 
We continue to see strong turnouts at our technology programs. In March, our librarians taught 
classes on Researching Your Family History, Lynda.com, Excel for Beginners, and “Land Your 
Dream Job,” which focused on utilizing the Library’s resources during a job search. Due to this 
success, we continue to diversify our class content on a monthly basis and offer programming 
during day, evening, and weekend hours to accommodate all types of schedules.  
 
Our Teen Librarian, Noelle Spicher, facilitated Coding With Python: The Basics, in celebration of 
Teen Tech Week. Teen Tech Week is a nation-wide event sponsored by the Young Adult Library 
Services Association. According to ala.org- “Teen Tech Week encourages teens to use 
libraries' nonprint resources for education and recreation, and to recognize that librarians are 
qualified, trusted professionals in the field of information technology.” Eight young adults 
attended Noelle’s program where they were encouraged to learn and practice the basic Python 
coding rules and had the opportunity to create a “choose your own adventure” game. Noelle 
also used this opportunity to advertise our upcoming Coding Club for teens, which will launch in 
June.  
 
LLD hosted its second annual Harry Potter Day on March 9th. Approximately 585 patrons 
attended this hugely popular library-wide event. “Magical” activities included a scavenger hunt, 
coaster craft, photo booth, themed treats, a game of remote controlled Quidditch, and visiting 
the Forbidden Forest, where several “fantastic beasts” were on display courtesy of Crosstown 
Exotics. Patrons of all ages enthusiastically attended this celebration of J.K. Rowling’s wizarding 
world. Staff received many compliments on the event both in person and via our social media 
platforms. Due to the strong turnout of last year’s Harry Potter Day, staff were prepared for the 
crowd and spread activities throughout the entire building this year. This was hugely successful 
as patrons had more room to enjoy the festivities and were encouraged to explore the entire 
library. Please see photos below.  
 
Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Elizabeth Hopkins  

 

 

52 



      

     

     

    

53 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

 The much needed change of living space for the turtles happened in February. Both turtles 
are much happier, and the new space we moved them to makes them more visible to 
patrons in the department.  We have seen an uptick in turtle-related reference questions, as 
well as checkouts of turtle-related materials! 
 

 There has been an uptick of patron communications regarding youth programming on the 
weekends.  While the department has provided weekend programming in the past, 
attendance was consistently low. However, due to recent inquiries, we are looking into new 
ways to reinstitute innovative weekend programming with a focus on effective publicizing of 
upcoming YS offerings.    

 

 We received patron communications regarding the size and scope of our early childhood play 
area.  While there is no easy fix for the size of the space, we have started a rotation of 
different dramatic play items for use in the Library. Feedback from both adults and children 
has been overwhelmingly positive. 
 

 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

 The Spring Read program started a few days ago on March 23.  Elementary School 
Coordinator Katie McMahon completed several outreach visits at local schools to promote 
the program.  With only 5 days into the program, we already have over 80 children signed up 
and participating. 
 

 Both of our new elementary school programs started in the last quarter, Discovery Brigade 
for K-2 and Imagination Inc for grades 3-5. This transition has allowed us to better serve 
patrons in both age groups and the programs are doing well.  Currently we have around 15-
18 children attending each day, with a maximum group size of 20 per program.  

 
o In the last three months, Discovery Brigade has used basic engineering 

principles to make structures from newspaper, learned about the scientific 
discoveries of Marie Curie, and learned to identify local birds such as the 
Grackle, the House Wren, or the Downy Woodpecker. 

o In the last three months Imagination Inc has created stop go animation 
movies, designed their own video games using Bloxels, and created working 
models of the human lung. 

 
 

 School year outreaches have begun once again at local preschools.  This year we have 
monthly (or more) storytimes scheduled at local preschools, including Gentle Learning, 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–April 2019 

54 



Pathway Connections, Kindercare, St. Joan of Arc and Chesterbrook Academy. We have also 
added outreaches at both Lisle Kindercare facilities, Bright Horizons daycare, and Ann Reid 
Early Childhood Center. 

 

 We set up our annual wrapped books display in the Youth Services department.  We select 
different books, wrap them up, and then write a brief description on the gift tag letting 
patrons know the reading level of the book.  Of the 60 books wrapped, 53 of them have 
circulated as of December 27th. 

 

 Storytimes have started up again, running for the usual 8-week sessions. Each storytime 
involves several books, songs or activities that focus on developing early literacy and social 
skills. On average, we offer 11 storytimes a week and have between 10-25 children attend 
each program.  

 

 We tried a new program in March, Dress for Mess.  This program was designed to give a 
younger audience (2 and under) the chance to interact with several different type of tactile 
and sensory experiences.  These included a finger painting station, water table play, and a 
“goo in a bag” (hair gel in double ziplock bags) station. The program was extremely popular 
and will become a regular part of our program offerings. 

 

 We hosted our first Family STEAM Night in conjunction with Adult Services.  This program is a 
companion program of our Family Craft Nights and hopes to introduce different STEAM 
learning opportunities for the whole family to participate in.  The inaugural STEAM Night had 
a full sign-up list, and we are excited to begin planning future events. 

 

 Harry Potter Day was held on March 9th and was even more of a success than last year.  
Youth Services prepared buttons displaying each patrons chosen Hogwarts house, 
constructed the photo booth, created and played quidditch, and monitored the Forbidden 
Forest (reptile and insect show).   

 

 The Teen Advisory Board meets monthly on the first Friday of each month.  This quarter they 
have been working on projects such as assisting in preparation and execution of Harry Potter 
Day, as well as planning and completing the display located in the Teen section on the lower 
level. 

 
 

Professional Development: 
 

 I attended several Laconi meetings over the course of the last three months.  While most 
were planning meetings, a few of the larger ones included an Un-conference and a meeting 
on teen and tween programming. 
 

55 



 Assistant Director John Ferrari has had several meetings as a member of the iRead board.  
This committee plans and implements the summer reading program theme for the state of 
Illinois.  With the summer of 2019 upon us, many of his meetings are looking ahead and 
beginning to plan for the summer of 2020. 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

56 



 

 
- 1 of 3 - 

Quarterly Board Report 
3rd Quarter FY18/19 

Circulation Services Department 
April 4, 2019 

 
Outreach Visits 
Circulation Services (CS) staff members participated in 
outreach events around the community:   
 

 One-on-One Ebook Assistance Meeting with Residents 
of Villa St. Benedict Assisted Living 

 New Student Open House at the Lisle Park District’s 
Gentle Learning Preschool 

 LLD’s Healthy Resources for Senior Citizens Program at 
the Lisle Park District Senior Center (photo at right) 

 
Staff members promoted library programs, databases, and registered people for new library 
cards.  Special thanks to Anne Loeding-Foster and Julie Beck from CS and to Adult Services. 

       
Polaris Integrated Library System (ILS) 
Version 6.2 
In March, the Library’s catalog was 
upgraded.  (example at left) 
It now features responsive design:  
Developed with a “mobile first” 
approach, this enhancement provides 
an optimal experience whether our 
patrons prefer to access the catalog 
via mobile phone, tablet or personal 

computer.  The new interface presents a more modern, streamlined experience.  In addition, 
with the new “related words” searching capabilities, our patrons can now increase their search 
results based on words that are related to their original search term. 
 
Harry Potter Day 
CS staff members participated 
in the Library’s Harry Potter 
Day event on March 9.  Staff 
members assisted in a variety 
of different ways.  A big thank 
you to all who contributed to 
this event. 
                

Photo from left to right:   

CS staff members Racheal 
Perek, Julie Beck, Stephanie 

Kandlik, Teri Zarat 

57 



 

 - 2 of 3 - 

 
 

367

164

621

80

398

163

709

41

505

163

779

58

319

137

570

60

332

152

591

56

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

3rd Qtr '18 4th Qtr '18 1st Qtr '19 2nd Qtr '19 3rd Qtr '19

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 

 

9,314

6,981

8,896

6,843

8,876

6,810

8,801
7,129

9,201

7,137

0

5000

10000

3rd Qtr '18 4th Qtr '18 1st Qtr '19 2nd Qtr '19 3rd Qtr '19

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 

The number of holds checked out/satisfied has increased from this time last year.  In addition, 
from January to March 2019, CS Pages pulled 4,409 items from shelves to satisfy the “pending 
holds requests.” 
 

1,211

448

1,221

414

1,256

444

1,069

395

1,221

434

0

500

1,000

1,500

3rd Qtr '18 4th Qtr '18 1st Qtr '19 2nd Qtr '19 3rd Qtr '19

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
 
 

58 



 

 
- 3 of 3 - 

 
 
Library Visit/Meeting 
In March, I attended a LACONI Circulation Services Section (CSS) meeting titled, “Trends in 
Circulation,” at the Arlington Heights Memorial Library.  In this program, the CSS explored what 
trends and ideas area circulation departments are implementing in their libraries.  A variety of 
topics were presented, and a tour of the Library was included. 
 
Retirement 
I would like to extend best wishes to CS Associate, Ellen Purcell 
(photo at right), who will be retiring in April.  Ellen has been an 
indispensable staff member for eleven years, and she will be 
greatly missed by patrons and staff.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted by  
 
Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed. 
Director of Circulation Services 

59 



Third Quarter FY2018/2019 in Technical Services 

In Technical Services, many projects have been completed this quarter.  The 

Youth Services audiobooks have been moved to slimmer cases offering more shelf 

space.  The puzzles and music CDs have been repackaged in more durable cases, 

which will increase their shelf life.  In Adult Services and Youth Services, the relabeling 

of the Graphic Novel collection has begun.  The collection is being reorganized to 

encourage browsing and usability for the patron.  The collection will now be grouped by 

publisher (DC or Marvel), major characters, and series; similar to the bookstore model.  

In preparation for garden season, over 90+ seeds were added to the LLD seed 

collection for patrons to check out and grow.  

Technical Services staff continues to learn and develop their skills to provide 

better service to the public.  For quarterly professional development, staff participated in 

webinars and online learning to increase their skills in using Microsoft Outlook and 

Excel, cloud computing, and leveraging Wikipedia and Libraries.  Cataloging staff 

attended the webinar Future of Cataloging provided by the Cataloging Maintenance 

Center, supported by the Illinois State Library, and an update from the Library of 

Congress on BIBFRAME, the new database designed to full integrate library data to the 

semantic web.  Laura attend additional managerial webinars on goal setting and 

measurement and providing performance feedback.  She also attended the LACONI 

Disaster Preparedness and Post-disaster Clean-up program.  The day-long program 

contained a presentation by Polygon, a materials recovery company, detailing the 

advance needs, like an inventory, that should be addressed and provided 

recommendations on how to prepare for a disaster.  There was a first-hand account and 

best practice suggestions provided by a librarian who experience the Cedar Rapids 

library flooding in 2008.  Also presenting was the Conservation Company, who primarily 

deals with art and artifact conservation.   

Technical Service staff continues to come out from “the back room” to provide 

program support and outreach to the community.  Andrea, Cathi, and Laura provided 

additional staff for the second annual Harry Potter Day which had around 500 patrons 

attend the library wide event.  The third quarter also brings many exciting anniversaries 

to Technical Service.  Nancy Frederickson has proudly worked for the Lisle Library 

District for 31 years!  And at the desk next to her for 21 years has been Natalie Karl.  

Cathi Agostino and Laura Murff also had 13 and 5 year anniversaries, respectively. 

 

                                                         Laura Murff 

                                                                                      Director of Technical Services 

 

60 



MATERIALS PROCESSED 3RD QUARTER 

 

 

 

 

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

Adult Services Total

Youth Services Total

Electronic Resources Added

QUARTERLY COMPARISION FY1718 TO FY 1819

3rd Quarter FY 18/19 3rd Quarter FY 17/18

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1,293 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1,633 

AS Audio/Visual  898 

AS Periodicals 1,589 

Adult Services Total 5,413 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 987 

YS Non-Fiction Books 586 

YS Audio/Visual  128 

YS Periodicals 58 

Youth Services Total 1,759 

Electronic Resources Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC records added 80 

Hoopla Marc records added 2,931 

Electronic Resources Total 3,011 

61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



78 



79 



80 



81 



82 



83 



84 



85 



86 


